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GOVERNMENT Department of Planning and Environment

IRF22/1623
Richard Brown
Managing Director
Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Pty Limited
PO Box 1 Kurri Kurri
NSW 2327, Australia

Dear Mr Brown

| refer to your request to amend the Access Road Concept Plan (dated related 2 May
2022) to SVPA 2021/5 Hydro Aluminium, Kurri Kurri Voluntary Planning Agreement
(Planning Agreement).

Pursuant to Schedule 4 Clause 3.4.(d) of the Planning Agreement, the Amended Road
Concept Plan which is now the Access Road Concept Plan is approved for the purposes of
the Planning Agreement.

Should you have any further questions in relation to this matter, please contact Jeremy

Dwyer, Manager, Infrastructure Partnerships and Agreements, at the Department on
02 9995 6940 or jeremy.dwyer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

31.5.2022

Megan Nugent
Director
Infrastructure Partnerships and Agreements
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